
 
 
 
Greg Gillespie
Ventura County Community College District
761 E Daily Drive
Camarillo, CA 93010
 

 
Dear Greg Gillespie:
 

 

 

 

 

January 26, 2021
Certification of Compliance

Project: MOORPARK COLLEGE
Application #: 03-118379
File Id #: 56-C1
Scope: Alterations to 1-Gymnasium Building (A# 27349, 03-108889, 03-109618, 03-111270)) and

Related Site Work

The Department of General Services' records indicate that the construction of the referenced project has been
completed in accordance with design documents approved by the Department, and that all the Verified Reports
covering the construction have been received. Therefore, the Department of General Services Certifies as follows:

This project is in compliance with California State regulations as to the safety of design and construction of public
schools, and for the accommodation of persons with disabilities.

As stated in our letter approving the plans and specifications for this project, the Department does not review design
documents or construction for compliance with the electrical, mechanical, or plumbing regulations. It is the
responsibility of the professional consultants named on the application to verify compliance with appropriate parts of
the California Building Code, and to submit Verified Reports documenting compliance.

Sincerely,

Douglas Humphrey
Regional Manager
Division of the State Architect
DH: rf

cc: School Board
Architect/Engineer - WILLIAM AMADOR
File
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